
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 

From: Bob Grable [bob.grable@kellyhart.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2011 4:29 PM 
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
Cc: Michael Campbell; Michael Feldewert; Earl E. DeBrine; jrcooney@modrall.com; 

wpollard@burnettoil.com; rhudson@hudsonoil.com; dsrhodes@burnettoil.com 
Subject: Re: Commission Meeting 

Ok— I'll work around it somehow. 

Bob 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Nov 21, 2011, at 5:13 PM, "Davidson, Florene, EMNRD" <florene.davidson@state.nm.us> wrote: 

I am sorry, but the February 23 date is the only date that the Commissioners can get together in 
February. If all parties agree to a continuance to March 22, please let me know. 

Thank you. 

Florene 

From: Bob Grable [mailto:bob.qrable@kellyhart.com1 
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 2:35 PM 
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Michael Campbell; Michael Feldewert; Earl E. DeBrine; 
jrcooney@modrall.com 
Cc: wpollard@burnettoil.com; rhudson@hudsonoil.com: dsrhodes@burnettoil.com 
Subject: RE: Commission Meeting 

Florene-

23 Feb conflicts with a conference where I am on a panel presenting papers. If it must be that day, I may 
be able to get one of my partners to cover for me, but I would like it to be moved to March, if possible. 

Bob 
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Robert C. Grable 

KELLY HART & HALLMAN LLP 

201 Main Street, Suite 2500 

Fort Worth, Texas 76102 

(817) 878.3550(phone) 

(817) 878.9280(fax) 

bob.qrable@khh.com www.khh.com 

CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: This electronic transmission and any documents or other writings sent with it constitute confidential information 
which is intended only for the named recipient and which may be legally privileged. If you have received this communication in error, do not 
read it. Please reply to the sender at Kelly Hart & Hallman LLP that you have received the message in error. Then delete it. Any disclosure, 
copying, distribution or the taking of any action concerning the contents of this communication or any attachment(s) by anyone other than the 
named recipient is strictly prohibited. 

From: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD [mailto:f1orene.davidson(g)state.nm.us1 
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 3:27 PM 
To: Bob Grable; Michael Campbell; Michael Feldewert; Earl E. DeBrine; ircoonev@modrall.com 
Subject: Commission Meeting 

The Commission has scheduled its 2012 meeting dates. The February meeting will be held on 
the 23rd. De Novo Cases 14613 and 14647 for COG Operating LLC, Burnett Oil Co., Inc. and 
Hudson Oil Company of Texas will be placed on that docket. Please let me know if this is all 
right with you. 

Thank you. 

Florene 
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Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 

From: John R. Cooney [jrcooney@modrall:com] 
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2011 1:19 PM 
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Bob C. Grable; Michael Campbell; Ocean Munds-Dry 
Cc: Andy Taylor (andy.taylor@apachecorp.com); Earl E. DeBrine 
Subject: RE: De Novo Application 

Ms. Davidson - we agree with COG that the December 8 hearing date would not work. We also understand that because 
the pit rule case will be heard in January, the earliest these cases could be heard would be in February. When we learn 
what date the February hearing will be, we will check with Apache regarding availability of Apache witnesses. 

John Cooney • 

| \ M O 1) R A 1. I 
John R. Cooney 
Modrall Sperling 
500 Fourth Street, NW 
Suite 1000 
P.O. Box 2168 (87103-2168) 
Albuquerque.NM 87102 
(505)848-1822 
(505) 449-2022 (fax) 
(505) 228-1822 (cell) 
ircoonev@modrall.com 
www.modrall.com 

From: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD [mailto:florene.davidson@state.nm.usl 
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 9:10 AM 
To: Bob C. Grable; Michael Campbell; Ocean Munds-Dry; Earl E. DeBrine; John R. Cooney 
Subject: De Novo Application 

The De Novo application filed by Burnett Oil Co., Inc. and Hudson Oil Company of Texas in Case Nos. 14613 
and 14647, Order No. R-13382-E, will be scheduled for the Commission hearing to be held on December 8, 
2011. 

Please let me know if this is not a satisfactory date for you and your clients. 

Thank you. 

Florene 

IRS C i r c u l a r 230' Disclosure: To comply w i t h requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform 
you t h a t any U.S. f e d e r a l tax 

advice contained h e r e i n ( i n c l u d i n g any attachments), unless s p e c i f i c a l l y s t a t e d 
otherwise, 
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i s not intended or w r i t t e n t o be used, and cannot be used, f o r the purposes of ( i ) 
avoiding p e n a l t i e s under 

the I n t e r n a l Revenue Code or ( i i ) promoting, marketing or recommending t o another p a r t y 
any t r a n s a c t i o n or matter herein. 

Modrall, Sperling, Roehl, H a r r i s & Sisk, P.A. 
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THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH' IT IS 
ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN. INFORMATION THAT IS 

CONFIDENTIAL, EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW, AND PROTECTED BY THE ATTORNEY-
CLIENT PRIVILEGE. 

I f the reader of t h i s message i s not the intended r e c i p i e n t or agent responsible f o r 
d e l i v e r i n g the message.to the intended r e c i p i e n t , 

you are hereby n o t i f i e d t h a t any review, dissemination or copying of t h i s communication 
i s s t r i c t l y p r o h i b i t e d . I f you have received 

t h i s e l e c t r o n i c transmission i n e r r o r , please do not read i t , d e l e te i t from your system 
without copying i t , and n o t i f y the sender by r e p l y e-mail or by c a l l i n g 505.848.1800 , 

so t h a t our address record can be corrected. Thank you. 

This email was A n t i Virus checked by Astaro S e c u r i t y Gateway, http://www.astaro.com 
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